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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

In the Matter of Registration No. 2,255,949
Mark: BOTTLE with BLADE OF GRASS Design

PRZEDSIEBIORSTWO POLMOS

BIALYSTOK S.A. : Cancellation No. 92046095
: Serial No. 75/307,649
Petitioner, : Registration No. 2,255,949
V.
ADAMBA IMPORTS

INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Registrant. :
/

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS
OR EXTEND TIME TO ANSWER

Registrant, Adamba Imports International, Inc., by and through its undersigned

counsel, hereby moves the Board under 37 C.F.R. § 2.117(a) for an order to suspend the

above referenced Cancellation (hereinafter, the “Cancellation) until a final determination

has been made in a pending civil action. Civil Action No. 06-5448 was filed on October

6, 2006 by Registrant against Petitioner, Przedseibiorstwo Polmos Bialystok S.A. and
against Central European Distribution Corporation. A true and correct copy of the

Complaint as filed in Civil Action No. 06-5448 is appended herewith in two parts as

Exhibit A. Because resolution of the issues in the pending civil action directly affect and

will have a bearing on all issues in the Cancellation, Registrant hereby petitions the
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Board under 37 C.F.R. § 2.117(a) to suspend the Cancellation pending a final
determination in Civil Action No. 06-5448.

In the alternative, if the Board denies Registrant’s motion for an order to suspend
the Cancellation, Registrant, Adamba Imports International, Inc., by and through its
undersigned counsel, hereby moves the Board for an order to extend the time to file its
Answer in the Cancellation for an additional thirty (30) days after the Board’s denial of

Registrant’s motion for an order to suspend the Cancellation.

Respectfully submitted,

i

Mark C. Comtois
Attorney for Registrant

DUANE MORRIS LLP

1667 K Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006
Telephone (202) 776-7800
Facsimile (202) 776-7801

Dated: October 6, 2006
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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

In the Matter of Registration No. 2,255,949
Mark: BOTTLE with BLADE OF GRASS Design

PRZEDSIEBIORSTWO POLMOS

BIALYSTOK S.A. : Cancellation No. 92046095
. : Serial No. 75/307,649
Petitioner, : Registration No. 2,255,949
V.
ADAMBA IMPORTS

INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Registrant. :
/

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned hereby certifies that a true copy of the foregoing Motion To
Suspend Proceedings Or Extend Time To Answer was served on John P. Margiotta, Fross
Zelnick Lehrman & Zissu, P.C., 866 United Nations Plaza, New York, NY 10017, by

first-class mail, postage prepaid, on this 6th day of October 2006.

il =

DM2\846222.1




DM2\846222.1

EXHIBIT A




A0 440 (Rev. 8/01) Summuné ina Civil Action

UNITED STATES DI'S'TRICT COURT
EASTERN Districtof =~ =~ - NEWYORK

Adamba Imports International, Inc.

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

V.
Central European Distribution Corporation and -
Przedsiebiorstwo Polmos Bialystok S.A. ,
CASE NUMBER:

VITALIANO, J.

TO: (Name and address of Defendant)

Central European Distribution Corporation
Two Bala Plaza, Suite 300
| ,PA19 i
Bala CVNWyd PA 19004 ‘. ”.\ [\/ Y\ i ‘ 1
\'.-';" \I W R R

Przedsiebiorstwo Polmos Blalystbk S.A
20 Elewatorska Str., 15-850 Bialystok, Poland

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and requxred to serve on PLAINTIFF’ S ATTORNEY (name and address)

Duane Morris LLP
Gregory P. Gulia, Esq.
Christina S. Kim, Esq.
380 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10168

an answer to the complaint which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service
of this summons on you, exclusive of the day of service. Ifyou fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against you
for the relief demanded in the complaint. Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action must be filed with the
Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.

R@BER‘T C. HEENEMANN

06T 062008




A0 440 (Rev. §/01) Summons in a Civil Action

RETURN OF SERVICE

. ) DATE
Service of the Summons and complaint was made by me®

NAME OF SERVER (PRINT) ) TITLE

Check one box below 1o indicate appropriate method of service

{1 Served personally upon the defendant. Place where served:

[d Left copies thereof at the defendant’s dwelling house or usual place of abode with a person of suitable age and
discretion then residing therein. '

Name of person with whom the summons and complaint were left:

[J Returned unexecuted:

O Other (specify):

STATEMENT OF SERVICE FEES

TRAVEL ~ SERVICES TTOTAL '
: : $0.00

DECLARATION OF SERVER

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing information
contained in the Return of Service and Statement of Service Fees is triie and correct. .

Executed on

Date | Signature of Server

Address of Server

(1) As to who may serve a summons see Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
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The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neiﬂxerref'place nor sugplementthe filing andservice of pleading B
by Jocal rules of court. This form, approved by the
the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTH

Judicial Conferenceo
ONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.)

CIVIL COVER SHEET',

the United

tates in September 1974, is required for fg e

1. (a) PLAINTIFFS

'Adamba Imports International, Inc.

DEFENDANTS

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff  Kings County
* (EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) '

© Attorney’s (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone NWME

Duane Morris LLP

380 Lexington Avenue New York, NY 10168

TALIAN

@tgm@gagmwn)

Central European Distribution Corporatioﬁ and Przedéiebiorstwo
Polmos Bialystok S.A.

County of Residence of First Listed Defendant

Montgomery County -

(IN'U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

NOTE: INLAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE
LAND INVOLVED.

TL. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an “X" in One Box Only)

M. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES(Plzce en ‘X" in Gne Box for Plaintiff

. ) +_ (For Diveisity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant)
{31 US. Government R 3 Federal Question i AN g\(f \”' g“ Jc PIF DEF PTF  DEF
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& Enforcement of Judpment Slandsr {1 368 Asbestos Personal |0 640 RR. & Truck [ 820 Copyrights [J 470 Racketeer Influenced and
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Student Loans - 1{3 340 Marine PERSONAL PROPERTY Safety/Health 3 480 Cable/Set TV
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3 245 Tort Product Liability 1 444 Welfare {3 535 Death Penalty [J 900Appea! of Fee Determination
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£ 440 Other Civil Rights
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VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Bricf description of cause: _ — — - —
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VII. REQUESTED IN

[} CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION

DEMAND B

CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

COMPLAINT: UNDERF.R.C.P. 23 JURY DEMAND: BYes ONo
VIII. RELATED CASE(S) See instructions): ] '
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ARBITRATION CERTIFICATION

L Christina 8. Kim . counsel for Adamba Imports International, Inc. __do hereby
certify pursuant to the Local Arbitration Rule £3.10 that to the best of my knowledge and belief the damages
recoverable in the above captionied civil action exceed the sum of $150,000 exclusive of interest and costs.

v Relief other than monetary damages is sought.

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT - FEDERAL RULES CIVIL PROCEDURE 71

Identify any parént corporation and any publicly held. corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks:

Please refer to NY-E Division of Business Rule 5D.1(d)_(2)

. 1.) 18 the civil action being filed in the Eastern District of New York removed from a New. York State court located
- in Nassau or Suffolk County: ’

2.) If you answered “no” above:

a.) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in Nassau
or Suffolk County? -

b.) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, oceur in the:
Eastern District? .

* If your answer to question 2 (b) is “No,” does the deféndant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than

one) reside in Nassau or Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (ora majority of the.
claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or Suffolk County?

(Note: A corporation shall be considered 2 resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).

I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the
bar of this court. : ' ' .

Yes .- o No

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action(s) in this or any other state or federal'court'.’

Yes (If yes, please explain) No___ .

Please provide your E-MAIL Address and bar code below. Your bar code consists of the initials of your first and last
name and the last four digits of your social security number or any other-four digit number registered by the attorney
with the Clerk of Court. : ‘

(This information must be provided pursuant to local rule 11.1(b) of the civil rules).

ATTORNEY BAR CODE: CK6392

E-MAIL Address: cskim@duanemorris.com

1consent to the use of electronic ﬁliﬁg procedures adopted by the Court in Administrative Order No, 97-12, “Inre .

- Electronic Filing Procedures(EFP)”, and consent to the electronic service of all papers.

Signature:




DUANE MORRIS LLP
Gregory P. Gulia (GG 4215)
Christina S. Kim (CK 6392)
380 Lexington Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10168
Telephone: (212) 692-1000
Facsimile: (212) 692-1020

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

ADAMBA IMPORTS ]NTERNATIQNAL INC.
Plaintiff,
-against- .
A . ' . COMPLAINT
CENTRAL EUROPEAN DISTRIBUTION : AND JURY DEMAND
CORPORATION and PRZEDSIEBIORSTWO - : ,
POLMOS BIALYSTOK S.A. .
| Defendants. .-
X

Plaintiff, Adamba Imports Intefnatiohél, Inc. (hereinafier referred to as “Plaintiff”’ or

«“Adamba”), by its undersigned attorneys, Duane Morris LLP, for its complaint alleges:

" SUBSTANCE OF THE ACTION

1. This i;'. an a'ct'ion for trademark infringement, dilution and unfair comﬁetiﬁon
regarding Plaintiff’s federally registered trademark consisting of a blade of grass placedina
bottle for use in connection with the sale and distribution of alcoholic beverages, namely vodka
(“Grass Mark”). Adamba is a seller and disu'ibutor of alcoholic be.verages, including ~;rodka.

’Ilhisfaetion—aﬁses-ouLo-fldefendams~Central-Europ.eanDistﬁhutiQn_C,cu:p_oration and

. Przedsiebiorstwo Polmos Bialystok S.A.’s (hereinafter referred to collectively as the



“Defendants”) unauthorized past, current and plgnned use of the Grass Mark in connection with
the marketing and sale of alcoholic beverages, namely vodka, which provides the basis for
Plamtlff’s claims for federal trademark mﬁ'mgement and unfair competition under Sections 32(1)
and 43(a) of the Trademark Act of 1946 (the “Lanham Act”), 15 U.S.C. §§ 11 14(1) and 1125(a),
for federal trademark dllutlon under § 43(c)(1) of the Lanham Act, 15U.S.C. § 1125(c)(1), and
for substantial and related claims of unfa:lr competition and dilution a.risi'ng under the laws of the

State of New Yérk. Plaintiff seeks injunctive relief and damages.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction under Section 39 of the Trademark Act of 1946 (the
“Lanham Act”), 15U.S.C. § 1121, Sections §1332(2), 1338(a), 1338(b) and 1367(a) of the
Judicial Code, 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), § 1338(b) and §. 1367(a), and under principles of

“supplemental jﬁriséictioﬁ. The amount in controversy exceeds the sum ;)f $75,000, exclusive of
| interest and cos;cs. Venué properly lies in this District under Séctions 1391(b) and (q) of the
'Judicial Code, 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and § 1391(c), because Defendgnts do business in and/or:
have substantial contacts with and/or may be foﬁnd in New York, and a substantial portion of the

' events at issue have arisen and/or will arise in this judicial district.

PARTIES
3.  Plaintiffisa corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of New York,
i with ofﬁces at 585 Meserole Street, Brooklyn, New Yprk 11237. Plaintiff is the owner of the
U.S. federal registration for the Grass Mark |

4. Upon information and behef Defendant Central Buropean Distribution,

Corporation (“CEDC”) is a corporation duly orgamzed and existing under the laws of Delawa:re

with offices at Two Bala Plaza, Suite 300, Bala. Cynwyd, PA 19004. Upon information and
| 2




mser.ves-a{s.presumpﬁve-evidence_of.P_laintiffis_exclusi\}_e.right_to_use_thé_Graés_MaﬂLon_the_goods

.
belief, CEDC is the maj oﬁty sharehoider of Przedsiebiorstwo Polmos Bialystok S.A. and owns
66% of the shares in Przedéieﬁiorstwo Polmos Bialystok S.A.

5. Upon information and belief, Przedsiebiorstwo Pplmos Bialystok S.A. (“Polmos™)
is a corporation organized and éxisting under the laws of Poland, located at 20 Elewatorska Str.,
 15-950 Bialystok, Poland.

FACTS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

A Plaintiﬂ;’ s Activities |

6. Plaintiffis a seller and distributor of alcoholic bevérage products in the United

States. Plainﬁﬁ n:iarkets, d;'stributes and sells vodka products throughout the country under the
\ distinctive Grass Mark.

7 | Plaintiff has sold its vodka products under the Grass Mark continu'ously m
interstate commerce in the United States since at least as early as Decembqr 1988. Plainﬁft’s
Grass Mark vodka products aré currently availablé and sold to consumers in this District, thls
State, and the United States.

8. Prior to Plaintiff’s sale of it vodka products under the Grass Mark, there were no
Vodka products promoted and sold in the United States containing a blade of grass substantially
‘similar fo Plainﬁ;ffs Grass Mark.

9. The distinctive Grass Mark has appeared on product packaging, advertis:ing,
promotional materials, displéys and the like.

.10.  Plaintiff is the owner of the valid, subsisting and incontestable Federal Trademark

Registration for the Grass Mark (Registration No. 2,255,949). This incontestable registration




_specified therein. A copy of the Federal Trademark Registrution for the Grass Mark is annexed
hereto as Exhibit A.

11. | Plaintiff obtained registrations from the Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms
(“BATF”) for the label used in connection with its Grass Mark vodka products on August 6;
1998 and on August 5, ZQOZ for eredesigned label. Copies of the BATf' label 'registrations are
aunexed hereto as Exhibit B. | | |

12. Since'1998 flaintiff has expended vast resources and invested considerable time,

 effort and money promoting the Grass Mark brand of vodka products in the United States by
continuously and extensively advemsmg and promotmg the Grass Mark and the goods sold
thereunder in trade publications, promotional events held in restaurants, bars and retails stores
nationwide and other promotional materials.

13.  Plaintiff operates a website at www.bisougassvouka.com, which serves to‘
advertise end promote its goods. Print-outs from Plui‘ntiff’ s Webeife located at |
www.bisongassvodka.com are attached hereto as Exhibit C.

14.  Due to Plaintiff’s promotional and advertising activities, the volume of sales of
the vodka preducts in the United States sold under the Grass Mark has been eteadiiy growing. In
the past five years,, Plaintiff sold over 156,048 units of vodka preducts under the Grass Mark in
the United States, which amo.unted' to ouer $2,000,000 in sales. The strong consumer reed gnition

and growing commercial success of flaintiffs Grass Mark vodka products has fostered
recognition by the trade and public that the goods rendered under the Gfass Mark brand have a

reputatlon for being of the highest quality.

15— Because-of the- premotlomand use-of the.distinctive Grass Mark, Plamtlff s Grass

Mark has acquired enormous value and has become well knovvn to the consuming public and -



trade as identifying and distinguishing Plaintiff’s Grass Mark vodka products from those of its

competitors.

B. . Defendants’ Unlawful Activities

16.  Upon information and belief, CEDC ts a producer, distributor and irrlporter of
alcoholic beverages in Poland. Among the alcoholic beverages distributed by CEDC is a vodkat o
product that contains a blade of grass (the “Infringing Prodttct(s)”).

17. Uporl information and belief,.Polm°s is eproducer of alcohoiic beverages in
Poland, and is‘ the vodka distiller and r)roducer of the Infringing P“roduot.

18.  Defendants’ use of a blade of grass in connection with its vodka products (the
“Infringing Mark™) is conﬁ.tsingly similar to Plaintiff’s Grass Marlr in its entirety.

19, Upon mformatlon and belief, CEDC and Polmos, ‘through their U S. distributors,
including but not hmlted to Cracovia Brands, Inc., Stawskl Imports, J&B Brands, Inc., Solo
Imports and Palantme 11, distribute and sell the Infringing Products in the United States.

20.  Upon information and belief, Defendants promote, advertise and sell the

Infringing Product CEDC operates a webs1te at www.cedc.com. The “Our Products” sectlon of

the website describes the Infringing Product, and the “Chalrman s Letter” section describes
CEDC’s future olans to aggressively promote and market the Infringing Product. Printouts of
the website are attachect.hereto as Exhibit D.

21.  Polmos operates a website at Wwvt'.polmos.bialystok.pl 'that contains promotional
materials and product information on the Infringing Product. Printouts of the website are

attached hereto as Exhibit E.




' 22.  Defendants’ Infringing Product are available for sale and sold at the following
stores and other stores throughout the State of New York and the country and are still being sold

at various stores in the State and the country:

Greenpoint W&L . * White Star W&L

89 Nassau Avenue 907 Manhattan Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11222 - Brooklyn, NY 11222
MET W&L . o 7&] Liquor
698 Manhattan Avenue , 791 Manhattan Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11222 _ Brooklyn, NY 11222

23.  The Infringing P;oduct is available for sdle o_ﬁ numerous websites, including the
. following websites: http ://WWW. shoppersvinéyérd.com/ﬁ olmoszubrowka/polmos-zubrowka-
vodka-29958 him], www.hitimewine.net, www.tableandvine.com, Www.thewinébarrel.com and
. WWW. spmtsusa com. Pnntouts of the websites are attached hereto-as Exh1b1t F.
24, There is a strong hkehhood that consumers have been and W111 continue to be
| ;:nisled by Defendants’ un.':lu\‘.]:\orlzed~ and infringing use of Plaintiff’s valuable and distinctive
Grass .Ma;rk. Defendants’ use of Plaintiff's registered and distinqtive Grass Mark is likely to lead
many Consumers 1o believe tﬂat the Defendants’ Inﬁmgmg Product is sponsored by, licensed
from or otherwise affiliated with Plaintiff. | |
25. Upon leaming of Defendants’ use of the Grass Mark, Plaintiff’s counsel sent a
demand letter to Defendants, dated March 2, 2006, demanding that Defendan;cs cease all use of
the Inﬁ'mgmg Mark. A copy of the March 2, 2006 letter is annexed hereto as Exhibit G
Defendant Polmos responded to Plaintiff’s counsel’s letter by making baseles; assertions

regarding Plaintiff’s trademark rights to the Grass Mark, and subsequently filed a baseless

cancellation proceeding (Cancellation No. 92046095) witli the Tradémark Trial and Appeal

Board on July 27, 2006.




26.  To date, Defendants have continued their infringing conduct and continue to -

‘market promote and sell the Infringing Product in the United States.
| 27.  Defendants’ conduct is mtentlona]ly fraudulent mahclous, willful and wanton.

28.  Defendants’ acts of imitation have been committed with knowledge that such
imitation is intended to be used to canse confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive.

29.  Defendants’ Infringing Mark inco'rporates.and/or is confusingly similar to
Plaintiff’s reglstered and exclusive Grass Mark and is being used to market, promote and se]l
vodka products that are confusmgly similar to the vodka products marketed and sold by Plaintiff
under the Grass Mark. Defendants use of the Infnngmg Mark in the United States occurred

| long after Plaintiff began using the Grass Mark, long after Plaintiff obtamed the federal
registration for the Grass Mark and long after Plaintift" s Grass Mark acquired goodwili.

30. ‘Upon information and belief, Defendants adopted, commenced use of and are
usmg and planmng to continue to use the Infringing Mark Wlth the intent and purpose of tradmg

upon the goodwﬂl built up by Plamnﬂ‘ in its Grass Mark and to reap the benefits of the

signiﬁcant investment of time, resources and capital expended by Plaintiff to create public
recognition of its Grass Mark. |

31.  Defendants’ conduct is in bad faith and in callous disregard of Plaintiff’s rights in
the Grass Mark, and with full knowledge that such 1m1tat10n is intended to cause confusion or
nnstake and/or to deceive consumers of Plaintiff’s products and Defendants’ products. Plaintiff
has been and will continue to be irreparably harmed, absent Defendants wrongful conduct be1ng

preliminarily and thereafter permanently enjoined.




32.  Defendants’ use of the Infringing Mark in connestion with the acts herein alleged
has diluted and Will continue to dilute, if left unchecked, the reputation and recognition of
Plaintiff’s distinctive Grass Mark.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF '
FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT (15 U.S. C. §1114(1))

33. | ‘ Piaintiff realleges paragraphs 1-32 above and incorparates them by referenca as if
fully set forth herem o

34.. Defendants use of a copy, variation, reproduction, simulation, or colorable
1rn1tat10n of Plaintiff’s reglstered Grass Mark in connection with Defendants’ vodka products

violate Plam‘aff’ s exclusive nghts in its federally registered Grass Mark, is likely to cause
confusion, mistake, or deception, and constitutes trademark infringement, in violation of Section
32(1) of the Lanham Act, 15U.S.C. § 1114(1).

35; Defendants have used a copy, variation, snnulatxon or colorable imitation of
Plaintiff’s Grass Mark with full knowledge of the long and extensive pnor use of the Grass Mark
by Plamtlff.

36. Defendantsf conduct is causiﬁg immediate and irreparable injury to Plaintiff, and
to its goodwill Aand reputation, and will continue both to damage Plaintiff and td cbnfuss the .

public unless enjoined by this Court. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

' ~ SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION AND FALSE ADVERTISING (15 U.S. C. §1125§an

37- Plainti—ff—real-leges—paragraphs-l—-36~above-and_incor.porates_thsm_by_refer.e.ncﬁ_as_i_f

fully set forth herein.




38.  Defendants’ use of a copy, variation, reprodﬁcﬁon, simulation, or colorable
imitation of Plaintiff’s Grass Mark in connection with their vodka products'constitutes a false
designaﬁon of origin, a false description and representation of Deféndants’ pfqducts and ai. false
representation that_ Defegdants’ products are sponsored, endo;sed, licensed, authorized by, or
éfﬁ]iated or connected with Plainﬁff.

39. . ﬁpon information and belief, Defendants have used a copy, variation, simulation
| or'colorabl;s imitation of Plaintiff’s Grass Mark with full knowledge of the long and extensive
prior use of the Grass Mark by Plaintiff. |
| 40. befendmts’ acts are in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 US.C
§ 1125(2). | |

41. - Defendants’® conduct has caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to '

Plaintiff unless enjoined by this Court. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

© THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FEDERAL DILUTION g.IS.U.S.C, 1125(c)(1))

42, | Plainﬁff realleges paragraphs 1- 41 above and incorﬁorates them by reference as if
fully set forth herein. |

43. By reason of Plaintiff’s continuous and extensive use and advertising of its Graé.s
Mark in connection with its vddi(a products, the Grass Mark has become famous and highly
diétinctive of Plaintiff and is uniquely associated with Plaintiff.

44, - Defendants’ above-described actions, which occurred after Plaintiff’s Grass Mark

acquired fame, have diluted and will, unless restramed continue to dilute the distinctive quahty

of Plaintiff’s famous Grass Mark by destroying the exclusive assomatlon between Plaintiff’s




G'rass Mark and its goods, or otherwise lessening the capacity of the Grass Mark to exclusively
identify Plaintiff and its goods

45. Defendants’ aforesaid actions are in violation of § 43 (c)(1) of the Trademark Act,
15 U.S.C. § 1125(0)(1), and have already caused Plaintiff irreparable damage and wﬂl unless

restramed continue to so damage Plaintiff, all of which have no adequate remedy at law.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
DILUTION AND INJURY TO BUSINESS REPUTATION
' (N. Y General Business Law §360-1)
46.. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 45 gbove and mccrporates them by reference as
if fully set forth herein.
47, Defendants’ use of a copy, variaticn, simulaticn or colorable imitation of
 Plaintiff's Grass Mark has in‘jured Plaintiff’s i)usiness reputation and has caused and will |
continue to cause the dilution of the distinctive quality of Plaintiff’ s Grass Mark.
48.  Defendants’ use of a copy, variation, simulation or colorable imitation of
Plaintiff’s Grass Mark in connectlcn with Defendants’ Inﬁmgmg Product has caused and w111 .
.continue to cause injury to the reputatlon of Plaintiff and its products and/or dilution of the
distinctive quality of Piaintiff’s Grass Mark. |
49, | By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff is entitled to in_iunctive relief under New

York General Business Law §360-1.'

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES (N Y. General Business Law § 349)

50. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 —49 above and incorporates them by reference as

if fully set forth herein.

51. By reason of Defendants’ acts and practices set forth above, Defendants have and

are engaged in deceptive trade practices or acts in the conduct of a business, trade or commerce,

10




or furnishing of goods and/or services, in violation of § 349 of the New York Genéral Business
Law. | .
'52.  The public is likely fo be démaged as a result of the deceptive trade practices or
acts engaged in by the Defendants.
53. Unless enj joined by this Court, Defendants will continue said deceptwe trade
practicés or ac;ts, thereby deceiving the public and causing immediate and mepargble damage to
’ Plaintiff. Plaintiff h;s no adequate remeciy at law. |

SIXTH.CLAIM FOR RELIEF
'FOR COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

FOR COMMON LA UINFALN LA s s
| 54. ' Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1- 53 above and incorporates them by reféren;:e as if
fully set forth herein. | |
55.  Defendants have unfairly competed Wiﬂl Plaintiff by intentionally taking steps
that are ]ikel& to cause confusion in the trade as to the source of Defendants’ products or which
are likely to lead the public to believe that Defendaﬁts are in some way connected with Plaintiff.
56. By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff is entitled to injﬁnctive relief under the New
York common la\;v and to an award of Defendants’ profits. |
57.  Defendants’ conduct has caused and will continue to cause in’eparable. injury to
‘ Plaintiff unless enjoined by this Court. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. |
WI-IERﬁFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment as féllows:
1. . Preliminarily and permanently enjoining Défeﬁdants, their employees, agents,
officers, difectors, éttomeys, SUCCESSOrs, afﬁliates, subsidiaries and assigns, and all those in

active concert and participation with Defendants from:

(@ using or authorizing any third party to use as a trademark, service mark,

domain name, business name, trade name or symbol of origin the Grass

11 -




®)

© -

(d)

(©
®

Mark and from using any counterfeit, copy, simulation, confusingly

' similar variation, or colorable imitation of Plaintiff's Grass Mark in any -

manner or forni; on or in connection with any business, products or

services, or in the marketing, advertising and promotion of same;

imitating, copying or making any uﬁauﬂ:xorized use of the Grass Mark or
any copy, snnulatlon, variation or imitation thereof;

making or displaying any statement or representatlon that is likely to lead

the public or the trade to believe that Defendants’ products are in any

‘manner assoqiated or affiliated with or approved, endorsed, licensed,

sponsored, authorized or franchised by or are otherwise connected with

Plaintiff;

using or authorizing any third party to use in connection with the

rendering, offering, advertising, or promotion of any goods or services,

any false description, false fepreséntation, or false designation of origin, or
any maJ;kS, names, words, symbols or devices which falsely associate such
goods 61' s.ervices with Plaintiff or tend to do so;

diluting the distinctive quality of Plaintif’s Grass Mark;

registering or applying to register as a frademark, service mark, domain

name, trade name or other source identifier or symbol of origin any mark

* or name or domain name that infringes on or is likely to bé confused with

| Plaintiff’s Grass Mark;

12




()  engagingin any other activity constituting unfair competition with
Plaintiff, or constituting an inﬁ'ingeo:lent of i’iaintiffs Grass Mark, or of
Plaintiff’s rights therein; and |
(h) eiding, assisting or abetting any other party in doing any act prohibited by
sub-paragraphs (a) through (g). |
2. Requiring Defendants to abandon with prejudice by filing with ﬂle Commissioner
for Trademarks any and all applications to register any trademark or service mark consisting of,
or containing, the Grass Mark either alone or in combination with other words and/or designs.
3. Reqmrmg Defendants to recall immediately any and all products that feature or
bear or are packaged in matenals beanng any designation or mark mcludmg, incorporating or
_ snmlar to the Grass Mark from all of their distributors, retail estabhshments and wholesale
establishments wherever located in the Umted States, and to direct all suchi distributors, retaﬂ
estabﬁshments and 'Wholesa;le establishments to cease forthwith the distribution or sale of any
and all products or goods featuriﬁg or bearing any designation including or 'incorporating the
Grass Mark and to immediately vremove them from public accese. |
4. Directing that Defendénts deliver for desfruc"cion any related 15rod,ucts and goods, -
advertisements for such and other related materials in then: possession, or under their control,
incorporating or bearing simulations, variations or colorable imitations of Plaintiff’s Grass Mark ~
including ail materials bearing any designations including or incorporating the Grass Mark, used
alone or in combination with’ other words and/or designs.
5. Directing such other relief as the Couﬁ may deem appropriate to prevent the trade

and public from denvmg 1he erroneous impression thatany products manufactured;- sold;

13




distributed, licensed or otherwise offered, marketed or proe:oted by Defendan,’gs is aethorized by
Plaintiff or related in any way te Plaintiff’ s products. | |

6. Directing that Defendants file with the Ceurt and serve upon Plaintiff’s counsel
within thirty (30) daye after entry of such judgment, a report in writing under oath, vsetﬁnlg forth
in detail the manner and form m which Defendaﬁts have complied therewith. |

7. Awarding Plaintiff such daﬁiages ae they have sustained or will s_ﬁstaih By reason
‘ of Defendants’ trademark inﬁiﬁgement, dilution and unfair' competitioe.

8. Awarding Plaintiff all gains, profits, property and advantages derived by
Defendants from such conduct; and pursuant to 15 U.S. C. § 1107, awarding Pléjntiff an amount
up to three times the amount of the actual damages sustamed as a result of Defendants’ violation
of the Lanham Act. |

9.  Awarding Plaintiff exemplary and punitive damages to deter any futpie willful
infringement as the Court finds appropnate |

10. Awardmg Plaintiff its costs and dlsbursements mcurred in this action, mcludmg
its reasonable attorneys’ fees. |

11.  Awarding Plaintiff interest, including pre-judgment interest, on the foregoing

sums.

14




12. - Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and

proper.

Dateci: New York, New York
‘Qctober 6, 2006

DM2\B45275.1

RespectﬁJ]ly submitted,

DUANE MORRIS LLP

NN

Gregory P. Gulia (GG 4215)
Christina 8. Kim (CK 6392)
DUANE MORRIS LLP

380 Lexington Avenue.

New York, New York 10168
Telephone: (212) 692-1000.

. Facsimile: (212) 692-1020

Attorneys for Plaintiff Adamba Imports
International, Inc. :
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Int. CL: 33
Prwr U.Ss. Cls.. 47 and 49
Umted States Patent and Trademark Office

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

Reg; No. 2,255,949
Registered Ju_ne 22, 1999

‘-—---.,,-

ADAMBA IMPORTS INTERNAT[ONAL INC,
(NEW YORK CORPORATION)

585 MESEROLE STREET

BROOKLYN, NY 11237°

FOR: ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, NAMELY,
VODKA, IN CLASS 33 (U.S. CLS. 47 AND 49).
FIRST  USE 12-22-1998;
12-22-1998. . ‘
NO CLAIM IS MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE
RIGHT TO USE THOSE PORTIONS OF THE
BOTTLE CONFIGURATION SHOWN IN' THE

IN COMMERCE’

PHANTOM OR BROKEN LINES, APART FROM

THE MARK AS SHOWN.
THE LINING ‘IN THE DR.AWING 1S FOR

SHADING PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT IN-

TENDED TO INDICATE COLOR.
THE MARK CONSISTS OF A BLADE OF
GRASS PLACED 'INSIDE THE BOTTLE CON-

TAINER FOR THE GOODS. -
SN 75-307,649, FILED 6-12-1997.

.BARBARA A. LOUGHRAN, EXAMINING AT-
TORNEY
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N [—— . ' DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY .
B "q“‘)‘- BB — BUREAU OF ALCOMOL, TORACCO AND FIREARME _ - °
fl, oE219 000 DODDSS APPLICATION FOR AND CERTIFICATION/EXEMFETIGN BF
= 5] AP . LABEL/BOTTLE APPROVAL .
(/}9{) %7('7 e " ____ (See Instructions and Papatwork Reduction Act Nolles onBiack) =, .. . =~
- : _ PARTI-APPLICAWON - -~ . .
1. VENDOR CODE fRagiired) |2 GEAPLNUVBER equieg). | 7. NAME AND ADDFESS OF APPLICANT AS SHOWN ON FLANT REGISTHY, BASIC
T YEAR PERMIT OR BREWER'S NOTICE (Requlred)
olo{slofa]a]]o |5 NY-I-8925 | , L
3, BRAND NANE (Required) : : ) '
ZUBROWKZ ADAMEZ IMPORTS INTERNATIONAL INC, *

4. CLABS AND TYF sLAISS ?ND TYPE (Required) fincludes wine variell | 585 MESEROLE STREET, 'BROOKLYN NY 11237 °
—— -
esignalion, If spplcable) 7o WAILING ADDFESS, IF DIFFEAENT .

DISTILLED SPIR] ’
IRIT PRODUCT SANE ] '

5, FANCIFULNAME (fany - . . ’
N / A . . B : o snln .
6. FLANT REGISTRY/BASIO PERMIT NOJBREWER'S NO. ! . , .
me'ﬂ"mﬂ . - - : ' . . - *
NY-I-925 ] , . . .
. FORMULAND, fifany) |9, LAB, NOJDATE : 10, NET CONTENTS |11, PHONE NUMBER |16 TYPEOF APPLICATION, [Chach siplcabls borj
o 1850823 1L,750ML (78 e85 | [} conmrIeaTE OF LABEL APRROVAL -
L e 06/12/96 S50MT, _ ™ & [ cemmricars or xermon FRoM B, AFFROVL *Fotbais b
. 12 AGE (Dislad Spiriis))"3. ALGOHOL [44,VINTAGE (Wine produch 15.FAX NUMBER . txly’ [P Sttlo hlravili) L G
; CONTENT ; B stated on lab ismenvERUonBuTTLE ArpRovAL ToTAL foTiLe BAsAotty

17. GHOW ANY WORDIG (s) APFEARING ON MATERIALS FIRMLY AFFIXEDT0 THE GONTAINER (&g, e2ps, relasaak, cork, elc.) OTHER THAN THE LABELS AFFIXED BELOW, OR {t) EMBDSEED ON
: m&%"mmm" ugiggnanmeuusraaumnHmzsvamlrnummpmouswmmasmmmusu,vnnvmzmmmunsnmnsanmnsmsm
APPEARING O

PART Il - APPLICANT'S CERTIFICATION

Under the penzliias of peijury, | declare: that el stalements eppesring on ihls application are frue and correct to he bes! 6} my knowlsdps 4nd bolleh
and, that s repressnialions on te labels atached 1o His form, Including supplemental documents, buly and comecly represent the uonl@nl of the
containers o which tyese labels will ba ppliad. 1 also carlly fat } have read, undersiond and complied with the cpndillont and | tructionid whigh ~

sppesr on thé raverse of en _nﬂglnal F 510031, Coflllicale/Exemplion of LabeVBollie Approval, ‘. ' N
18. DATE OF ARPLICATION {18. SIGNATURE OF)

OR AUTHORIZED ABENT 20, TYPE NAME OF APPLICANT OR AUTHORIZED ABENT !

0B/06/98. ADAM M.BAK-PRESIDENT .o . il
PART Hll - ATF CERTIFICATE \ ) Mege e o . v
Thia carlilicals Is lesusd subject to epplicabls laws, regulallons and condllions a5 sol forh on the backef hie form, . w4 . L
21, DATE ISBUED 25, AUTHORIZED SIGNATUQE, BUREAL OF ALGOHOL, TOBAGGO AND FIFEARMS © = r i chdo e, FIEIEE
AR 12 508 Gﬂf@_agg;@ R A ettt e o
, RS g K FOR ATF USE ONLY . N :

QUALIFICATIONS - : . R

;
i
SpD
Wl

3 o




e : - _OWB Ne..1512-0082 (03!3i/2001)

D)L S ~ ___.¢©
. ' . DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
D 0220 s-nbé-'uooom T BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCD AND FIREARMS .
: . | APPLICAT!ON FOR AND CERT]FICATBONIEXEMPT?ONI OF ,
(g Ofb( AP i LABEL/BOTTLE APPROVAL .
9 ? C\ ] - - (See Instruclions and Papsrwork Reduction Acl N NalIce on Back)

. - ! PART | - APPLICATION
1, VENDOR CODE fRequirad) |2, SERIALNUMBER (Requirad 7. NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AS SHOWN ON PLANT HEG!STRY. BASIC
Y

AR PERMIT OR BREWER'S NOTICE (Requlred)
olofe |ojol2i~|0f | ADAMBA IMPORTS IN'I‘ERNATIONAL, INC.

3. BRAND N o ) ~ 585 MESEROLE STREET

ZUBRONKA : BROOKLYN, -NY 11237
4, ‘c’uyss AND TYPE” cger)wlred) findludes wine vanetl | NY-I-325 , .

eslgnation, i app e, Dl TN T =TT e

DISTILLED SPIRITS SPECTALTY |’ JALNGADDRESS, IFDIFERENT .
8. FANGIFUL NAME {If any) | SAME . S : ) .

BAK'S _BISON GRASS VODRA | - . o . -
& FLANT REGISTRY/BASIC PERMIT 1 N"“"""'wanswsws‘n'o“""“' .

{Required} .

NY-I-925 L A
. TYPE OF APPLICATION [chre: appeable bayj |

8. FORMULANO. (Tl any} %.zLé\s.zNggl%A_}rE 10. NET CONTENTS 11, PHONENUMBER
. ' . ulg CERTIFICATE OFLABELAPFROVAL
N/2 07/09/02 750ML, 1L 71.8626; :9300 b Dmmmuymmmumamam 'rwnmh
12. AGE (Distilled Spirits)] 13, ALCOHOL {44, VINTABE (Woepmiduels | [15.FAX NUMBER .only (FIE S

. onf, on labelf DISTIACTVE LR EOTTLE APPROVAL, TOTALBOTTLE G,
N/a ng g 708628-0520 |* Dsmgmsm i zmem) e

- 17.. BHOW ANY WORDING {&} APPEARING ON MATERIALS FIRMLY AFFIXED TO THE CONTAINER (e.gr, caps, eelosaals, corks, ae)OTHER THAN THE LABELS AFFIXED BELOW, OR (b} EMBDSSED DN
THE CONTAINER, THIS WORDING MUST BE NDTED HERE EVEN IF IT DUFLIGATES PORTIONS OF THE LABELS AFFIRED BELOW, ALBO, PROVIDE TRANSLATIONS DF FOREIGN LANGUAGETE)CT

APPEARING ONLABELS,

PART Il APPLIGANT‘S cEBTlFlDATlDN

Under the penalﬁas of per]ury. 1 declare; Ahat all stalements appearing on this application are true and comest io the best of my Kknowledgs and banaf-
and, that the representations on the labals atached to this form, Including supplemantal documents, ruly and comectly represent the content of the
coritainers to which lhese iabels will be rpplied. | also o t 1 have reed, undersiond and compnad with the conditions end Instructions which

1 mption af Label/Botile Approval,
8. DATE OF APPLICATION 18, SIGN 20. TYPE NAME OF APFL!CANT OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

07/18/02 ADAM M. .BAK, PRESIDENT.

~ VYN T \PART W - ATF CERTIFICATE
_‘This cerlificate Is Issued subjact 1o applicdble laws, ragulations and condilions s set forth on the back of this form.
UREAU DF ALCDHOL., TDBAGDD AND FIREAFIMS —. - v e -

FDH ATF USE DNLY

DUAL InanmD . -

lexmmnoN ORE Wany -

TUBROWEA |
Dotnls Foler il paloral endl 7%11#

it e B
S e et Hilie s

GOVERNMENT WARNING: - °
a) AccoRDmsm'rms SURGEON
WOMEN SHOULD NOT

. DURIN
OF THE RISK OF BIRTH DEFECTS.

(2)~CONSUMPTION-OF-ALCOBDLC

BEVERAGES IMPAIRS YOUR ABILITY
TO DHIVE A CAR OR OPERAT.E 1

}{EA.'LTH PEDBLEMS.
Produced and Botiled in.hﬂaud
Adambz lm%mm:ﬂby opal, loc.
Bmgmyn.m 11257 s
wwwibistograssvodisa.com .

£1% el frol.
* (82 prood)
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Exhibit D




CEDC - central european distrubution corporation

.Fpmc A Wi W

B : . |
- . english version &=

%W_«mam

& dboutus : ‘
&3 The CEDC Group
& investor relations o : .
&) our products :

YA ER" EBH i .n & . I
T Dre s - .
Page: (1) (2) 3 (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

2006-04-05

alc/vol: 40%
capacity: 200 mi, 500 ml
produce: Bols Sp. z 0.0.
description: CZYSTA SLASKA Is produced from a rye spirit base.
Its quality Is guaranteed by the multi-stage control
of the production process and, last but not least, the

1SO and HAACP certificates awarded to our
production facilities.

Niagara - Vodka , , 2006-04-05

alc/vol: 40%

) . e . S . 10729006



_“ about us H__” The CEDG Group “_

_” Investor relations | company news | financia

capacity:
produce:
description:

alc/vol:

capacity:

produce:
description:

200 ml; 500 ml, 700 mi
Bols Sp. z 0.0. .
Crystal clear vodka composed of high-quality luxury

.spirit and the purest deep. well water. This vodka's

recipe was created by James J. Watson - the world's
renowned expert for composing vodkas and other
alcohols. Niagara features an unusual bottle shape
with a water effect and an unconventional, eye-

catching color scheme. .

2006-03-20

40% - ) ]

50 ml; 100 ml, 200 ml, 350 mi, 500 ml, 700 mi
1000 mi, 1500 ml, 1750 ml

Polmos Bialystok

Unique and very aromatic dry vodka prepared from
distilled luxury spirits and a tincture of blson grass
that grows only in the Biatowieza Primaeval Forest,
poland. Demineralized water from our own deep
water wells complements the top quality raw
materials of which the vodka is produced. .

1 and SEC Reports] Directors and Officers| Corporate Governance] Contact Us u

1D Ve TNTON D=2

— T

10/2/2006



Y O

CEDC - central european distrubution ¢orporation

_H Our products] | Product News] Export | Domestic Price List “_ )
Copyright © 2005. CEDC - php by Pigeon & Poll - design by underwater.

107217006
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POLMOS BIALYSTOK - producent napojow alkoholowych’ . - - Pagelof2

THE FIRM

“|ecation - market position

VISION: . : MISSION: ‘

"polmos™ Bialystok. Joint Stock To satisfy even most sophisticated
Company is a firm which: consumer's tastes relying on age-long
- offers high quality products tradition of producing vodkas and
compatible with. international standards spirits. -

- Is environment friendly .

- is safe and open to the needs of its
employees -

- contributes to the development of the
region. ‘

THE AIM OF THE FIRM IS: . ‘

To maintain the leading position on the domestic market of vodkas and spirits.
Increase sales on foreign markets. To reach guaranteed level of quality and safety
of products in accordance with the principles of the HACCP system of analysis of
hazards. To conduct constant environmental monitoring and undertaking consistent
action to limit wastes and protect surface waters. To avert accidents and
occupational disease. To involve the management and employees in increasing
effective organisational, economic and technological conditions to achieve set goals.
Constant perfection of the System of Quality Management, environmental protection
and work safety will guarantee the maintenance of high quality and repeatability of
products at the same time complying with the requirements of the HACCP system.
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Page 2 of 2

POLMOS BIALYSTOK - producent napoj 6w alkoholowych

"poLMOS" Bialystok S.A. 15-950 Biatystok, ul. Elewatorska 20, P.O. BOX 47
tel. centr.: (+48 85) 651 04 96, e-mall: kontakt@polmos.bialystok.pl
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